
From: Trials
To: Richard M. Bemben; Trials
Cc: Rob Sokohl; Lori Gordon; "erika.arner@finnegan.com"; "joshua.goldberg@finnegan.com";

"kevin.rodkey@finnegan.com"; "rachel.emsley@finnegan.com"; "cory.bell@finnegan.com"; "trading-tech-
CBM@finnegan.com"; "tt-patent-cbm@tradingtechnologies.com"; "jay.knobloch@tradingtechnologies.com";
"gannon@mbhb.com"; "sigmond@mbhb.com"; "kurcz@mbhb.com"; "richter@mbhb.com"

Subject: RE: CBM2016-00009
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 3:20:59 PM

Counsel,
 
The deadline for serving demonstratives is extended to December 29, 2016.  No conference call will be
held.
 
Thanks,
 
Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
Direct: 571-272-5366
 
 
 

From: Richard M. Bemben [mailto:RBEMBEN@skgf.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 1:30 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Rob Sokohl <RSOKOHL@skgf.com>; Lori Gordon <LGORDON@skgf.com>;
'erika.arner@finnegan.com' <erika.arner@finnegan.com>; 'joshua.goldberg@finnegan.com'
<joshua.goldberg@finnegan.com>; 'kevin.rodkey@finnegan.com' <kevin.rodkey@finnegan.com>;
'rachel.emsley@finnegan.com' <rachel.emsley@finnegan.com>; 'cory.bell@finnegan.com'
<cory.bell@finnegan.com>; 'trading-tech-CBM@finnegan.com' <trading-tech-CBM@finnegan.com>;
'tt-patent-cbm@tradingtechnologies.com' <tt-patent-cbm@tradingtechnologies.com>;
'jay.knobloch@tradingtechnologies.com' <jay.knobloch@tradingtechnologies.com>;
'gannon@mbhb.com' <gannon@mbhb.com>; 'sigmond@mbhb.com' <sigmond@mbhb.com>;
'kurcz@mbhb.com' <kurcz@mbhb.com>; 'richter@mbhb.com' <richter@mbhb.com>
Subject: CBM2016-00009
 
You Honors,
 
Petitioners and Patent Owner jointly request that the Board waive Rule 42.70’s requirement that the
parties serve demonstratives at least seven business days before the hearing, which is December 27,
2016, because January 2, 2017, is a government holiday. The parties request that the Board allow
service of demonstratives on December 29, 2016. The parties believe there is good cause for the
Board to grant this request, given the relatively short time period until the hearing and the
intervening holidays.
 
Respectfully,
R. M. Bemben
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(Backup counsel for Petitioners)

 Richard M. Bemben 
Associate
Sterne, Kessler,
Goldstein & Fox
P.L.L.C.
Email:
rbemben@skgf.com
Direct:
202.772.8549   Main:
202.371.2600
1100 New York Ave,
NW, Washington, DC
20005

 

 

 
 

Notice: The information in this electronic transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential
or legally privileged information and is intended solely for the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you
are not an intended recipient or an authorized agent, you are hereby notified that reading, distributing, or
otherwise disseminating or copying, or taking any action based on the contents of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this transmission is illegal under the law. If you have received
this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and then destroy all copies of
the transmission.
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